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Antonia Hover

From: Office of Commissioner Brown
Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2018 4:12 PM
To: Commissioner Correspondence
Subject: FW: E-SERVICE // DOCKET #: 20180055-GU //  CORRESPONDENCE LTR TO COMM. 

GRAHAM 
Attachments: 20180055 - Ltr to Comm. Graham - 8.9.18.pdf

Good Afternoon, 
 
Please place the attached e-mail in docket correspondence, consumers and their representatives in Docket No. 
20180055-GU.  Thank you! 
 
Shalonda M. Hopkins 
Florida Registered Paralegal 
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Brown 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6030 (Office) 
(850) 413-6031 (Fax)  
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law.  Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be 
subject to public disclosure. 
 
From: Howenstine, Kimberly [mailto:Kimberly.Howenstine@fpl.com]  
Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2018 3:46 PM 
To: Office Of Commissioner Graham 
Cc: fself@bergersingerman.com; tnorman@broadandcassel.com; jack.rogers@lessburgflorida.gov; 
jwharton@deanmead.com; ab@macfar.com; aw@macfar.com; jmoyle@moylelaw.coml; kputnal@moylelaw.com; 
regdept@tecoenergy.com; kfloyd@tecoenergy.com; Office of Commissioner Brown; Office Of Commissioner Clark; Office 
of Commissioner Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Forrest Boone; Katherine Fleming; Ana Ortega; Jim Varian; 
ephillip@psc.state.fl.us; Hoffman, Kenneth; Nesmith, Nanci; Litchfield, Wade; Carrero, Elizabeth; Bryan, Patrick 
Subject: E-SERVICE // DOCKET #: 20180055-GU // CORRESPONDENCE LTR TO COMM. GRAHAM  
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Please see the attached correspondence letter that has been filed with the Florida Public Service Commission in the 
above referenced Docket Number. 
 
Should you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact our office. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Kimberly Howenstine, CP 
Certified Paralegal 
Legal Assistant to 
John T. Butler, Esq. (Ret.) 
Kenneth M. Rubin/Senior Counsel 
Eleanor “Ellie” Taft / Assistant General Counsel 
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David M. Lee / Senior Attorney 
Kevin Donaldson / Senior Attorney 
Maria Moncada/Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
Direct: 561-691-2593 
Fax: 561-691-7135 
E-mail: kimberly.howenstine@fpl.com 

 
 
The transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is 
confidential and/or legally privileged.  If this information is received by anyone other than the named addressee(s), 
the recipient should immediately notify the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone (561) 304-5661 and permanently 
delete the original and any copy, including printout of the information.  In no event shall this material be read, used, 
copied, reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the named addressee(s), except with the express 
consent of the sender or the named addressee(s). 
 



NEXTera® 
ENERGY. 

August 9, 2018 

Art Graham, Chairman 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 20180055-GU 
In re: Petition to Resolve Territorial Dispute in 
Sumter County and/or Lake County with City 
of Leesburg and/or South Sumter Gas Company 
Gas Company, LLC by Peoples Gas System 

Dear Chairman Graham and Commissioners: 

R. Wade Litchfield 
Vice President and General Counsel 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida City Gas 
700 Universe Blvd 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
561.691.7101 (office) 
561.379.4498 (mobile) 
561.691.7135 (fax) 
Wade.Litchfield@fpl.com 

This letter is submitted by Florida Power & Light Company and Florida City Gas in 

support of the policy positions advocated by Peoples Gas System ("Peoples") in this docket. 

Florida City Gas and Florida Power & Light Company (hereinafter the "NextEra Companies") 

are subsidiaries ofNextEra Energy, Inc. 

The NextEra Companies are not in a position to comment on the factual allegations at 

issue in the docket. However, as matters of statewide policy, we are concerned as to the manner 

in which this territorial dispute arose and, in particular, with the commercial arrangement 

between the City of Leesburg ("Leesburg"), and South Sumter Gas Company, LLC ("SSGC") 

that has led to this dispute. Specifically, we would offer the following: 

(1) We believe this dispute can be resolved in accordance with well settled regulatory 

principles governing territorial disputes, if a negotiated solution is not achieved; 
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(2) The commercial arrangement between Leesburg and SSGC potentially could lead 

to customers being served by an unregulated monopoly with little or no customer 

protections and, in this case and potentially others, with no representation 

regarding how rates are established and service is delivered; and 

(3) The arrangement involving SSGC and through which Leesburg intends to provide 

natural gas distribution service to customers outside of its municipal boundaries 

could have adverse consequences for the electric and gas industries and their 

customers, potentially fostering the propagation of numerous unregulated utility 

monopolies in both industries. 

The NextEra Companies believe that well settled principles governing territorial disputes 

can be applied in this case. Those criteria reflect the goal of avoiding the uneconomic 

duplication of facilities and other inefficiencies, the cost of which is ultimately borne by 

customers. Exclusive service territories are fundamental to the regulatory construct in Florida 

and the Commission is well equipped to decide disputes that are not resolved through 

negotiation. This is largely a factual determination and, as noted, the NextEra Companies are not 

in a position to comment on the facts as alleged. 

The NextEra Companies are concerned that the commercial arrangement between 

Leesburg and SSGC, facilitated by The Villages, could lead to customers potentially being 

served by an unregulated monopoly with little or no customer protections. Customers of the 

Leesburg/SSGC hybrid service model who reside within unincorporated Sumter County would 

have no ability to participate in City of Leesburg municipal elections and, therefore, would have 

no voice in how rates are established or service is delivered. In effect, these customers would be 

served by an unregulated monopoly. The NextEra Companies respectfully submit that such a 

result is not in the public interest. 

Further, if allowed, the precedent of this hybrid service model could have an adverse 

effect on the gas and electric industries in Florida and the customers that they serve. There 

would be little to prevent other municipalities or other types of governmental agencies or special 

districts throughout the state from entering into similar arrangements with developers - who in 
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exchange for a portion of the utility's revenues could construct gas and/or electric infrastructure 

outside the municipality's boundaries. If not otherwise precluded based on the resolution of a 

territorial dispute, such an approach could result in the propagation of unregulated monopoly gas 

and electric entities throughout Florida, leaving customers disenfranchised and undermining the 

Commission's ability to perform its role as a regulator. 

For the foregoing reasons, the NextEra Companies support the above-referenced policy 

positions advocated by Peoples Gas System in this docket. 

Thank you for your consideration of these matters. 

Sincerely, 

n uV'~ {-: 

~tchfield 

Cc: Commissioner Julie Brown 
Assistant Katherine Fleming 
Commissioner Gary Clark 
Assistant Forrest Boone 
Commissioner Donald Polmann 
Assistant Ana Ortega 
Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay 
Assistant Eddie Phillips 
Braulio L. Baez, Executive Director 
Keith Hetrick, General Counsel 
Counsel of Record 
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